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Diamond Williams I00313 - US 
From: Trina Collins [TCollins@RSBattorneys.com] 

Sent: 

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 

Monday, August 30,2010 4 5 4  PM 

CC: smlubertozzi@uiwater corn, rteweeks@uiwater com. jdwi Iiams@uiwater com. 
pcflynn@u,water com, Martin Friedman. Cnristtan W Marcelli, Trina Collins 

Subject: 

Importance: High 
Attachments: PSC Clerk 02 (NOF AOM Customer Notice NSF charges).Itr.08-30-2010(2).pdf 

Filing in Docket No.: 100313-WS; Application of Utilities, Inc., for Authority to Collect Non- 
Sufficient Funds Charges 

a. Martin S .  Friedman, Esq. 
Christian W. Marcelli, Esq. 
Rose, Sundstrom & Bentley, LLP 
Sanlando Center 
2180 W. State Road 434, Suite 2118 
Longwood, FL 32779 
Phone: (407) 830-6331 
Fax: (407) 830-8522 
Email: mfriedm.a.n@rsbattorneys,com 

~ cmarcelli@rsbattorneys..co.m~ ~~~~ . ....... ~ ~~~~~ ............ .~~ ~ 

b. Docket No.: 100313-WS; Utilities, Inc.’s Application for Authority t o  Collect Non-Sufficient Funds 
Charges - Filing a Notice of Filing and the related Affidavit o f  Mailing evidencing that the attached 
Customer Notice regarding Non-Sufficient Funds (“NSF”) charges has been sent t o  the customers of 
Utilities, Inc., for and on behalf o f  certain of  i ts Florida subsidiaries. 

c. Utilities, Inc. 

d. 4 Pages 

e. Letter to Commission Clerk - 1 page; Notice of Filing - 1 page; Affidavit o f  Mailing - 1 page; and Customer 
Notice - 1 page. 
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JAW OPPlCBs 

ROSE, SUNDSTROM 8r BENTLEY, LLP 
www.rsbamrncyscom 

Piuu Respond w the Longwood Officx 

August 30,2010 

E-FILING 

Ann Cole, Commission Clerk 
Office of Commission Clerk 
Florida Public Senrice Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399 

RE: Docket No.: 100313-WS; Application of Utilities, Inc., for Authority to Collect Non-Sufficient 
Funds Charges Pursuant to $+§ 68.065 & 832.08 (5) Florida Statutes 
Our File Nos.: 30057.186 

Dear Ms. Cole: 

Enclosed for filing in the above-referenced docket are a Notice of Filing and the related Affidavit 
of Mailing evidencing that the attached Customer Notice regarding Non-Suffiaent Funds ("NSF") 
charges has been sent to the customers of the following utilities: 

Lake Utility Services, lnc. 
Cypress Lakes Utilities, Inc. 
Labrador Utilities, lnc. 
Alafaya Utilities, lnc. 

Utilities, Inc. of Eagle Ridge 
Mid-County Services, Inc. 
Tierra Verde Utilities, Inc. 

Should you or the Staff have any questions regarding this Wig, please do not hesitate to give 
me a call. 

Very truly yours, - 
CWM/tlC 
Enclosures 

For the F h  
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L., cc: Steven M. Lubertozzi, Executive Dir of Regulatory Accounting & Affairs (w/cnc~.) (viae-&) 
Nrsten E. Weeks, Manager of Regulatory Accoundng (w/endosures) (via e-mail) 
John Williams, Director of Governmental Affairs (w/endosures) (via e - d )  
Patrick C. Flynn, Regional Director (w/endosws) (via e-mail) I,, 

-5 
- iil 

,. 

M:\l ALTAMOHn~L7l ln lES WW.106) NSP TUVTAppromlWC am 01 (NOP M M  C- NmLm NSQ rlUR-.)lm.dw 

-~ 
-I c> 

C L  
L L  

2180 WEsr k W 434, SUrre 2118, L~N-D, P r a m  32779 (407) 830-6331 FAX (407) 830-8522 '3 

2548 BLMRSTONE PINES D w .  TALIAHASSEE. FLORIDA 32301 (850) 877-6555 FAX (850) 656-4029 ti 

950 P w s u  Coworu~~ CIR~E, S u m  2020, Bou RATON,'FLOPJDA 33487 (561) 982-71 14 FAX (561) 982-71 16 



BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

IN RE: Application of Docket No. 100313-WS 
Utilities, Inc. for Authority To 
Collect Non-Sufficient Funds 
Charges pursuant to Sections 68.065 
and 832.08(5), Florida Statutes 

/ 

NOTICE OF FILING 

Applicant, UTILITIES, INC., for and on behalf of certain of its Florida subsidiaries as 

listed below, by and through its undersigned attorneys, hereby gives notice of filing in the 

above-referenced docket the Affidavit of Mailing evidencing that the Customer Notice of 

changes to Utilities, Inc.’s Tariffs to allow it to collect Non-Sufficient Funds (“NSF”) 

charges has been sent to the customers of the following Utilities, Inc. companies: 

1. Alafaya Utilities, Inc. 
2. Cypress Lakes Utilities, Inc. 
3. Utilities, Inc. of Eagle Ridge 
4. Labrador Utilities, Inc. 
5. Lake Utility Services, Inc. 
6. Mid-County Services, Inc. 
7. Tierra Verde Utilities, Inc. 

Respectfully submitted on this 3OCh day 
of August, 2010, by: 

ROSE, SUNDSTROM & BENTLEY, LLP 
2180 W. State Road 434, Suite 2118 
Longwood, Florida 32779 
Telephone: (407)830-6331 
Facsimile: (407)830-8522 



STATE OF ILLINOIS 

COUNTY OF COOK 

Before me, the under! - ned authority, authorize to adn lister oaths ant take 

acknowledgments, personally appeared john Hoy, who, after being duly sworn on oath, did 

depose on oath and say that he is the Chief Operating Officer of Utilities, Inc., and that on 

August 13*, 2010, he did send by regular U.S. Mail, a copy of the Customer Notice, attached 

hereto, to all customers of the following utilities: 

Utilities, Inc. of Eagle Ridge 
Mid-County Services, Inc. 
Tierra Verde Utilities, Inc. 

Lake Utility Services, Inc. 
Cypress Lakes Utilities, Inc. 
Labrador Utilities, Inc. 
Alafttya Utilities, Inc. 

FURTHER AFFIANT SAYETH NAUGHT. 

Sworn to and subscribed before me this 23rd day of August, 2010, by John Hoy, who 
is personally known to me. 

NOTARY PUBLIC 
My Commission Expires: April 30,2011 

*Please note that the issue date on the notice is listed as August 18", t h i s  is a typographical error, 
the notice was actually mailed on August 13,2010. 
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UTILITIES, INC. 

CUSTOMER NOTICE 

ISSUED: August 18,2010 

On July 13, 2010, the Florida Public Service Commission issued Order No. PSC-10- 
0474-TRF-WS, in Docket No. 100313-WS, approving a change to UTILITIES, INC.’s (the 
“Utility”) Tariffs to allow it to collect Non-Sufficient Funds (“NSF“) charges. This Notice of 
implementation of NSF Charges applies to customers of the following Utilities, Inc. 
companies: 

ALAFAYA UTILITIES, INC. 
CYPRESS LAKES UTILITIES, INC. 
LABRADOR UTILITIES, INC. 
LAKE UTILITY SERVICES, INC. 

TIERRA VERDE UTILITIES, INC. 
UTILITIES. INC. OF EAGLE RIDGE 

MID-COUNTY SERVICES, INC. 

The NSF Check charges that may be levied pursuant to Section 68.065 and Section 
832.08(5), Florida Statutes, when a customer pays by check and that check is dishonored 
by the customer‘s banking institution. The Utility will charge the amount set by Section 
68.065 and Section 832.08(5), Florida Statutes, as may be amended. As currently set forth 
in Section 832.08(5), the following fees may be assessed: 

1) 

2 )  

3) 

4) 

$25, if the face value does not exceed $50, 

$30, if the face value exceeds $50 but does not exceed $300, 

$40, if the face value exceeds $300, 

or five percent (5%) of the face amount of the check, whichever is greater, 

These NSF charges are effective for service on or after August 18,2010. 

This notice was prepared by the Utility and approved by the Commission Staff for 
distribution by the Utility to its customers. 

If you have any questions about your bill, please contact the Utility at (800) 272- 
1919. 


